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Re: Gerald F. Lackey, in His Official Capacity as the Commissioner of the 
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles v. Damian Stinnie, et al., 
No. 23-621 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was granted on April 
22, 2024, and petitioner's opening brief is currently due June 6, 2024. 

Because of scheduling difficulties and the press of other cases, the parties respectfully 
request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, that the time within which to file 
the petitioner's brief and joint appendix be extended to and including June 20, 2024, 
and that the time within which to file respondents' brief be extended to and including 
August 5, 2024. If those extensions are granted, the reply brief would be due on 
September 4, 2024. 

Both parties have agreed to this proposed schedule, which would allow the Court to 
hold oral argument during the October 2024 sitting. 

Sincerely, 

~i;et'~ 
Solicitor General of Virginia 



CC: Matthew Allen Fitzgerald 
McGuire Woods LLP 
Gateway Plaza 
800 East Canal Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 
804·775-4716 
mfi tzgerald@mcguirewoods.com 

Jonathan T. Blank 
McGuire Woods LLP 
323 Second Street SE, Suite 700 
Charlottesville, VA 22902 
434-977·2509 
jblank@mcguirewoods.com 

Counsel for Respondents 
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